May 29, 1941

Zr. Jacob S. Druckman
1048 Temple St.
Los Angeles, Calif.

Dear Dooctor TCruckman:

ay tell you at this time
foot to postpone the ac-

a training analysis a prerequisite to becoming a
candidate,A This wil} not affect you in any way
sxcept thaly you 6gin your training analysis

n having a training anslysis in Los

6s becauss Doctors Simmel and Feniochel, the
only two qualified training analysts, are both
very busy. You may have to coms East.

In regard to your psychiatric
residency, I think we would be inclined to advise
you to get some additiornal institutional work, not
only because your period is a little short of the
required 12 monthe, but because we do not believe
the institutions at which you worked are approved
for resicent traininz by the American Kedical As-
sociation. Perhaps you can give me some assurance
on this point.

Sincerely yours,

Karl A. Henninger, ¥.D., Secretary,

KAM:D TRAINING COHHITTEE.
encls.



